Tl Dl A Bt g, T S S A e e e M

T A e A L e e T e e b e
A e R A T

s LA
AL B
. ’ ' . 1 . :
et e T T N S M I O e L T R T Tl PRt e T i TR e T T R T . L S Tl Tl N e P e RN Ak TR S D R Lt g A TR R L T I L A A A T L B e e et . T R ot e W A T S Y
a4 - - - B . - e S PP e sl S -t [ e RN T T T Y - P L PR R e )

=rom: - Baxter, Clare

Sent: 02 November 2004 17:13
To: | "Trevor Birney' |
Subject: RE: Statement

Hi Trevor, sorry have been out most of the day but at this stage we're still not ready to
add any further to our statement yesterday. I promise I'll be in touch as soon as I have
more 1nformation and will make sure your questions are answered as soon as possible.

-—-——-0riginal Message =
From: Trevor Birney {mailto:_ |
Sent: 02 November 2004 14:46 : |

To: 'Baxter, Clare’
Subject: RE: Statement

Ex

?jﬁrer
]
Duestions for the Department:

What are the terms of reference for the inguiry?
What legislation will it be conducted under?

Is it a Tribunal of Inquiry?
Will there be powers to compel persons and papers?
Will there be legal representation (and legal aid) for the families?

- Talk to you soon,
Bdest wishes,

irevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs
UTV
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+ﬂ "Mis e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received it
.. error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the

Faa

information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this

message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless
specifically stated. }

: Original Message—-~-- |
From: Baxter, Clare [mailto:Clare.Baxter

sSent: 01 November 2004 18:26
To: tbirneyF
Subject: Sta

Trevor, here's the release.

+ <<Minister annnounces inguiry.doc>>

Clare Baxter
Senior Information Officer
Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety

Tel: |
Fax:
1
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